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MINING, EXPLORATION & GEOSCIENCE 
ADVICE RESPONSE 
  DOC22/RDOC22/15731 

Gabrielle Allan 
Planning & Assessment Group 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150  
 

gabrielle.allan@dpie.nsw.gov.au    
 

Dear Gabby 
 

Project: Western Coal Services (Springvale) – Modification 4 – water transfer and 
management system 
Stage: Advice on Modification Report 
Development Application: SSD-5579-Mod-4 
 

I refer to your correspondence dated 2 February 2022 inviting the Department of Regional NSW – 
Mining, Exploration & Geoscience (MEG) to provide comments on the Western Coal Services 
(Springvale) – Modification 4 – water transfer and management system (the Modification) submitted 
by Springvale Coal Pty Limited. 

MEG is supportive of the Modification and is given the applications in securing the water supply to 
existing mining operations and improvements to the quality of water discharged to Wangcol Creek.  

For further advice concerning this matter, please contact the Industry Advisory & Mining Concierge 
service - Industry Development unit on 02 4063 6860 or mining.concierge@regional.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Adam W. Banister 
Senior Advisory Officer - Industry Advisory & Mining Concierge 
Industry Development 
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience 
16 February 2022 
 
for 
Anthony Keon 
Executive Director Strategy, Performance & Industry Development 
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience 
  
 


